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Dear Mr Chaggar
TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED)
NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK 2012

The Village North End Way London NW3 7THA
Removal of condition 7 {archaeological investigation) to planning permission 2014/5276/P
granted on 16/03/2015 for provision of off street parking space with associated viorks.

Recommend Archaeology Condition to be Satisfied/Removed

Thankyou foryour cansultation received on 24 April 2015.
The Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service (GLAAS) provides archaeological advice
to boroughs in accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework and GLAAS Charter.

Although the site lies within an archaeological priority area, having considered the submitted
infermation the proposed works are toe small in scale to result in any likely archaeological

impact. | therefore reccmmend that no further archaeclogical work is necessary and that
condition 7 (archaeological investigation) tc the planning permission 2614/5276/P can be

removed.
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Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require further information or assistance.

Yours sincerely

Laura O'German
Archaeology Advisor

Historic England, 1 Waterhouse Square, 138-142 Holborn, London ECIN 28T
Telephone 020 7973 3700 Facsimile 020 7973 3001
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